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Mastercreation TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 07 March 2024 14:47
To: Anil Nayak; Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: ENN ESS TRADES IS AN MSME UNIT - NEW LAW APPLICABLE TO US
Attachments: Enn Ess-Udyam Registration Certificate.pdf

Hi Anil, 
 
Pls check if we have anything payable. If yes- Why not paid 
 
@ Omkar- Please update MSME Number in Vendor Master 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 07 March 2024 13:20 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Harmeet Grover <harmeet.grover@travelretail.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul 
Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: ENN ESS TRADES IS AN MSME UNIT - NEW LAW APPLICABLE TO US 
 
Refer the trail mail 
 

From: Harmeet Grover <harmeet.grover@travelretail.in>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:16 PM 
To: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in> 
Subject: FW: ENN ESS TRADES IS AN MSME UNIT - NEW LAW APPLICABLE TO US 
Importance: High 
 
FYI and necessary action. We should not be non compliant. 
 

From: Sandeep Thapar <sandeep@ennesstrades.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:56 AM 
To: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Harmeet Grover <harmeet.grover@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in>; Sandeep Bhardwaj 
<delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in> 
Subject: ENN ESS TRADES IS AN MSME UNIT - NEW LAW APPLICABLE TO US 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Buyer,  
 
This is for your information that ENN ESS TRADES PRIVATE LIMITED is an MSME registered unit. The transactions 
with our company will be governed by the new law of income tax ie. - 43B(h) applicable from the Financial Year 
2023-24.  
 
Thanks & regards, 
 
SANDEEP THAPAR 
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DIRECTOR 
 
ENN ESS TRADES PRIVATE LIMITED, 
Y-17, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, 
PHASE-2, NEW DELHI-110020, INDIA. 
TEL NO. #91-11-41406729 
MOBILE NO. - #91-98-100-67847 
WEB - www.ennesstrades.com 
 
 

 
 


